

RE: Final OPSEUPP and OTPP Pension Accounting Papers

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2017 19:43:36 -0500

Thanks. Should be an interesting week. Hanging on for dear life. n

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-12-17 7:42 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Final OPSEUPP and OTPP Pension Accounting Papers

Fyi – the only change I made was to take the author out of the doc history as the OPSEUPP had Deloitte in it.

From: Keates, James (TBS)
Sent: February-08-17 2:33 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: Final OPSEUPP and OTPP Pension Accounting Papers

Hello Cindy, attached are the most recent versions of the pension accounting papers for OTPP and OPSEUPP for your review.
We have included in the papers exerts from the pension panel's report relating to matters which were not previously addressed in the papers.
Jim

Jim Keates, MBA, CPA, CA
Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
2nd Floor Frost South, Toronto
james.keates@ontario.ca | 416 325-8082



From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:56 PM
To: Keates, James (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Final OPSEUPP and OTPP Pension Accounting Papers

Jim,
Please send the final papers to Cindy for her review and sharing with the OAG.
Thanks.
Nadine